
From : reference@louisiana.edu

Subject : Re: cannot find article in database

To : Gina Campbell <gina1@louisiana.edu>

Zimbra c00001124@louisiana.edu

Re: cannot find article in database

Mon, Jan 21, 2019 02:45 PM

Hi Gina.
This article is available in ABI/Inform in the journal Manager. I've included a link to it: http://ezproxy.ucs.louisiana.edu:2048/login?url=https:
//search.proquest.com/docview/224622057?accountid=14566. To access it, enter your ULID and password at the database authentication screen. 

If you need further assistance, please let me know.

Heather

From: "Gina Campbell" <gina1@louisiana.edu>

To: reference@louisiana.edu

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 9:28:59 AM

Subject: cannot find article in database

I was told to search for:

Fayol, H. (2000). Managing in the 21st century. The British Journal of Administrative Management, (18), 8-10.   Available through the University library's

ABI/INFORM online database.

I have searched the ABI/INFORM database multiple times and I am unable to locate this article.

Can you please help me to get this article. It is much appreciated.

Thank you,

Gina Campbell

C00183341

--

Gina Campbell

Communications GA

Office of First-Year Experience

Rm 106G

Office: 337-482-6580

gina1@louisiana.edu

--
Heather C. Plaisance
Head, Reference and Research Services
Edith Garland Dupré Library
University of Louisiana at Lafayette
P.O. Box 40199
Lafayette, LA 70504
(337) 482-1172
hcplaisance@louisiana.edu
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